



+961 71 88 32 13

Layal.saway@gmail.com behance.net/layalsaway instagram.com/layalabosawaydesign

I am a professional and talented visual designer who is also motivated with a passion for a job that offers lots of oppurtinity for career development and make best use of my existing skills and experience.

Education

2018-2021

Faculty of Arts and Science

Lebanese International University

Graphic Design

Experience

Graphic Designer (Remotely)

Tamayouz (Bahrain), April 2021- July 2021

Working remotely on logos, brands, and corporate Identities, in addition to Managing Social Media platforms designs.

Graphic Designer (Remotely)

Iris Graphic, March 2021

Designing logos, brands, and corporate Identities, Designing packages and labels, and Designing Social Media Templates and posters.

Graphic Designer

Romooz Press, July 2020- April 2021

Designing brands and visual identities, Designing labels and packages for edibles and cosmetics, Providing various printing services including photocopying, Id Card printing, and stamp making, and Advertising through social media.

Assistant Manager

Fresh Fruit, September 2019- June 2020

Checking the quality of products daily, Directing my team to provide the best quality service, Assisting in placement of orders and complaints, Managing financial issues, and Advertising through social media

Saleswoman

Dar Al Siraj, March 2018- August 2019

Demonstrating product knowledge, Providing outstanding customer service, Managing financial transactions, and Assisting in advertising through social media

In addition,

I am a freelancer
I work on
separate projects.

Microsoft office suite

* * * * * * * * * * Adobe creative suite

Illustration

.

Animation

Video Editing

* * * * *

uI/ux

* * * * * * * *

Photography

* * * * * * * * *

Advertising

Marketing

Printing

Printing

I am:

innovative, proactive, dedicated, reliable, team-oriented, creative, energetic, focused, and leader.

You can talk to me in:

Arabic

English

German

